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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

“

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

Wﬁe have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditer's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 {5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant ta the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error,
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonahbly be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

< on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

s  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

» FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

— based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
a5 2 Eoing congern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during cur audit.

[} Y+
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communmicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (herein after referred ta as the
“Order”), and on the basis of such checks and records of the Company as we consider appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A", a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred
ta in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 7 of the Companies [Account)
Rules 2014,

e] On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 21, 2019 and

- taken an record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2} of the Companies Act, 2013,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

E] With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Repert in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge
and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

(il The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2019, if any,
on its financial position in its financial statements.

(il The Company did not have any long — term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;
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{iii}) There was no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019.

Far P, R. Bhuta & Co.
FRMN: 101471wW
Chartered Accountants

MM.&‘,

Pankaj Bhuta
Froprietar

Membership No: 31820
UDIN:19031820AAAAAUT7T72E

Place : Mumbai
Date : 19/08/2019
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER 'REPORT OM OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" SECTION
OF OUR REPQRT OF EVEN DATE)
p______________________________________________________________________ ___

(i} In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including gquantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b} As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management, in
accordance with a phased programme of verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. The frequency of physical
verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

lc) The title deeds of the all the immovable properties held by the company are in the name of the
company;

(il In respect of its inventories, as explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the
management at regular intervals during the year. In gur opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(iii)  The Company has granted unsecured loan to companies covered in the register maintained under section

189 of the Act.
{a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the
company’s interest.
{s]] There is no stipulated period of receipt of principal amount and interest for loans given, hence

the clause 3iiii){h) of the Order relating to regularity in receipt of principal amount and
interest is not applicable to the company.,

{c) There is no stipulated pericd of loans granted by the company, hence the clause 3{iii)(c) of the
Order relating to steps taken for recovery of principal and interest in case of overduc of
amount more than 90 days, is not applicable to the company.

{iv] In our opinion & according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.
{v] The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

{vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 1481} of the Companies
Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.
(vii} In respect of statutory dues:
{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company has
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employeas'
State Insurance, Income Tax, 5Sales Tax, G5T, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities
and hence, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of maore than six months from the date they became
payahle.
b According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are no outstanding dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, GST, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Service Tax or Value Added Tax that have not been deposited on account of
any disputles, excepl as follows:
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Name of Statute MNature of Dues | Amount Perlod to which | Forum where the
(Rs.) amount relate disputes are
2 pending
Income  Tax Act, | Income Tax 52,16,779 | AY 2003-04 Nagpur High Court
1961 ' To
i AY 2005-06
| Central Excise Act, | Excise Duty 16,662,862 | FY 2000-01 Magpur High Court
1944 To
1 FY 2010-11
[viii) According to the records of the company examined by us and information and explanations given to us,

in our opinion the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to any financial
institutions, banks, Government during the year. The Company has not issued any debentures,

[ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained. The company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year,

- (x} During the course of our examination of books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of such case by the management,

{xi} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the company, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V ta the Companies
Act,

(xii) In our opinian and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a
Nidhi Company, Accaordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the company, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards,

[ xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our cxamination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accardingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
FRN: 101471W
Chartered Accountants

Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor
Membership No; 31820
UDIN:15031820AAAAAUTTZE

Place : Mumbai
Date : 19/08/2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{REFERRED T IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER ‘REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGLILATORY REQUIREMENTS' SECTION
OF CUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)
L]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED ("the
Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

In our apinicn, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reparting and such internal financial cantrols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completenoss of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether
adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an wunderstanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
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judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud ar errar,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controf
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the malntenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made anly in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error ar fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For P. B. Bhuta & Co.
FRN: 101471W

Chartered Accountants

R

Pankaj Bhuta
Proprietor

Membership No: 31820
UDIN:15031820AAAAAUTT2E

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 19/08/2019
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DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2019
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
NOTES ¥ T T T
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
{a) Share Capital 3 3,73,74.670 3,73, 74,670
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 £3,85,83,934 87.59.58.604 76,97,36,660 £0.71,11,330
Maon- current liabilities
{2} Long-term bormowings 5 53,19,516 73,00,000
(b} Other long-term liabilities 6 7063814 73,990,981
{c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 2,10,22,529 3.34,05,859 1,67.26,913 3,14,17.894
Current Liabilities
{a) Short term borrowings 7 14,27,27,329 16,69,06,722
(b} Trade payables 5 16,66,49 582 13.38,32,074
{c) Other current liabilities 9 10,33,40,333 4,32,14,759
{(d) Short term provisions 10 56,533,802 41.83.71,046 16,39,383 34.55,92,9319
] TOTAL 1,32,77.35,509 1,18,41,22,163
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
(2} Fixed assets 11
(i) Tangible assets 40,21,31,318 39,90,53,851
{ii} Intangible assets 36,95.455 43 60,482
(iti) Capital work-in-progress 27,69.865 -
{iv} Intangible assets under development - 40.85,96,638 - 40,34,14,333
(b) Non-current investmenis 12 16.36,23,372 15,19.23,372
(¢) Long-term loans and advances 13 3,96,92,005 2,44 09,561
Current assets
{a) Inventories 14 33,18,82,543 25.71,29,80]
(b} Trade receivables 15 33.70,11,340 20.63,00.216
(¢} Cash and Cash equivalents 16 142,586,541 48.29.133
(d) Short-term loans and advances 17 3,26.72,171 71,58.22,595 4,61,06,728 60,43,74.897
TOTAL 1,32,77,35,509 1,18,41,22,163
Contingent Liabilities 26(ii) 0 {0
Significant accounting policies and notes to
!ﬂ.q:nums

As per our report of even date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.RN. : 101471W

pttnte

PANKAJ BHUTA

Proprietor

dMembership Number: 31820
Place : Mumbai

Date :

i 19 AUG 7019

Managing Director
DIN :- 00049074
Place : Nagpur
Date :

17 406 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

-""E ' N?‘M
AJAY JAIN

Director
DIM = 02815416
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DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 31 MARCH 2019

F.RN, : 101471W
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PANKAJ BHUTA
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St B
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Lt g

Proprietor
Membership Number: 31820
Place : Mumbai

Date : 1J g A1 L ?[HG.J

PARTICULARS NOTES AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
T ¥ T T
i |Revenues from operations I8 1,52,28,25.810 1,018,27.04,544
i |(ther income 19 1,27,13,525 2,71,25,822
iii |Total Revenue 1,53,55,39,335 1,10,98,30,366
iv |Expenses
Cost of material consumed 20 £0,72,92,762 46,12,19,567
Purchase of Traded goods
{inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 7,68,76,739 4.43,66,754
Drirect Expenses 21 17,03,15279 13,56,65,742
Changes in inventories 22 (3,18,30,752) (14,27, 708)
Employee bencfit expenses 23 223788015 19.98.11,187
Finance costs 24 2,26,99 557 1.95.32, 288
Depreciation expenses and amortisation exps 11 2,85,09,067 2.69,77,591
Others expenses 25 11,53,05.474 10,32,15,804
Total expenses 1,39,29.56,141 95,93,61,204
v |Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items
and tax 14,25,83,194 12,04,69,161
vi |Exceptional and Extraordinary [tems - -
vii |Prior Period Ttems - -
viii | Profit before income tax 14,25,83,194 12,04,60,161
ix |Tax expenses:
Current income tax 3,77.00,000 280,017,396
Short / {Excess) Provision for Income Tax - (65,68,982)
Deferred income tax 4295616 4,19,95,616 25,02,332 2,48,50,746
Profit Before CSR for the period(vii-viii) 10,05,87,578 9.56,18,415
CSR for the Period 24,52,635 16,79,220
Profit for the period 9,81,34,943 9,39,39, 186
Earnings per equity share:
Basic 26.26 2513
Diluted 26.26 25.13
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For P. R, Bhuta & Co, Dviffusion Engineers Limited
Chartered Accountants

Yoy T

AJAY JAIN
Managing Director Director
DIN - 00049074 DIM - 02815416

Place : Nagpur
Date ; i :
| I ? Jé. IL.I ;_? ??fg
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DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2019

AS At March 31, 2019

AS At March 31, 2018

1

Chartered Accountants
F.RN. : 101471W

r ST
o) £ N Hoy N
h# e ——— = )
Slriea g """FIE_ GAR AJAY JAIN
— —Ehairman & MMaging Direc Director
Membership Mumber: 31820

PARTICULARS T T ¥
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Met Profit before tax 14,25,83,194 12,04,69,16]
Adjusiments for :
Bad Dehts & Write Off 10926312 32,39.577
Write Back [13.32,167) 4,34, 466)
Depreciation 2 B5,09.067 26977 591
Dividend en [nvestmenis = £
Interest and Finance Charges 21713053 1,92,65 835
Interest Income (28,59 985} {20,92.814)
Loss / (Surplus) on Sale of Fixed Assets / Investments (Met) - {1,55,72.367)
CSR {24,52,615) (16,79,229)
5,45,03,645 2,97,04,128
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 15,70,86,839 15,01,73,289
Adjusiment for :
Inventories (7.47.52,742) {18950 19}
Trade Receivables (5,16.28.416) (1,58,52,542)
(hher receivables 3347154 [59.49.617)
Trade Paynbles & Other Liabilities 9,82 80668 1,10.02,774
{2,47,44.337)| {2,97,50,200)
Cash generated from Operations 17,23,42.503 12,03,83,089
Direct Taxes Paid {4,17,18,823) (2,15,36,320)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activithes (A) 13,06,23.67% 9.48,46,260
B. | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow / {Outflow) on account of
Dividend an Investments - =
Interest Income 28,59 985 20592814
{Purchases) / Sales of Fixed Assets (Wet) (3,09.21,508) (3.71,660,896)
(Purchases) Capital W.LP (27,69 8635) .
(Purchases) / Sales of Investments (Net) {1,17.00,0003 1,61 08,680
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (4,25,31,388) {1,89,65,401)]
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds { (Repayment) fromfof Secured Loans (2,64, 87,045) (6,47 .00,683)
Interest and Finance Charges {2.17,13,053) {1,92.65,435)
Dividend paid {including tax on dividend) (2,92.87 669) {89,496,674)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) {7, 74,87,767) {%,29,63,192)
Met Inercase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Eqgoivalents
JiAtB+Cy 1,06,04,525 {l.au,az,sznnl
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the vear 3652016 1,67,34 339
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the vear end 1.42,56,54] 36,52,016
1,06,04,525 (1,30,82,324)
Reconciliation to Cash and Bank Balances given in Schedule 6:
Cash and Bank Balance as at the vear end 1,42.56,541 4829133
Less:
Balances in Fixed Deposit accounts kept as security for Overdraft Facilities and Bank
Guarantes with the bankers 11,77.117
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the year end 1,42,56,541 36,521,016
Previous year figures have been re-grouped, re-classified and re-armanged wherever necessary, )
A5 per our report of even date For and on behalfof the Board of Directors of
For P, B. Bhuta & Co, Diffusion Engineers Limited

PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprigtor
DIN - 00049074 DIN :- 02815416
Place : Mumbai : Place : Megpur A
i1 1™ "INk
e 10 31103 7919 pse: {7 ALIG 7019
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Note No. 1 : COMPANY BACKGROUND
Diffusion Engineers Limited is an 1SO 14001 & 18001 company engaged in the manufacturing of eletrodes, flux cored wire, manufacturing of Durum
products, Diffcor products, service welding and wear plates, Company is also engaged in trading of LSN Powder, Kjellgerg machines and CNC cutting
machines. Company is expanding its business in overseas by exporting of manufacturing goods to Asian and other south A frican countries.

Note No. 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) convention on an accrual basis,
GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 under the historical cost {as)
amended), provisions of Companies Act 2013 {to the extent notified) and the Companies Act 1956 (to the extent applicable). All Accounting policies
have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

(i) Use of Estimates ;
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with gencrally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates angd
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best estimate of current events and actions, actual|
resulis could differ from these estimates. Differences between actual resulis and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known /
materialised.

(iii) Revenue Recognition :
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the cconomic bencfits will flow to the company and the revenue can be realiably measured.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Sales are recorded at invoice value,
net of sales tax, value added tax (VAT), Goods & Service Tax (GST), returns and trade discounts. Revenye is recognized on accrual basis except in case
of significant uncertainties, Export incentives are recognized on acerual basis in the year of export. The Job work revenue are recorded net of service]
tax/ GST on accrual basis.

{iv) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to the acqusition and installation of
fixed assets net of cenvat credits are capitalised. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalised only when it increases the future
benefit functioning of capability from/or of such assets.

b} In respect of the fixed assets of holding company, depreciation on tangible fixed assets is consistently provided on straight line method at the rates
specified in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, In respect of Plant & Machinery of Unit I (N78, N79), depreciation has been charged on
double shift basis, Intangible assets are amortised over a period of five years. No depreciation has been charged on land and capital work in Propress.

(v} Inventories
Raw materials, Consumables, Stores and Spare parts are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However materials and other items held for use
in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
ahove cost,

Wark in Progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

The cost is computed on weighted average / FIFO basis,

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary (o)
make the sale,

{vi) Investments
Trade Investments are the investments made to enhance company's business interests. Investments are classified either as current investments or non-
current investments based on management's intention at the time of purchase. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value of each
investment individually. Cost for overseas investment comprises the Indian Rupee Value of the consideration paid for the investment translated at the
exchange rate prevalent at the date of investment. Non-current investments are camied at cost less provisions recorded to recognise any decling, other
then temporary, in the carying value of each investment.

A
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[vii} Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions denominated in foreipn currencies are recorded at the RBI Reference tates prevailing at the date of transaction. Items denominated in
foreign cumency at the year end are translated at year end rates. The exchange differences arising on setllement/translation are recopnised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss,

b} Investment in equity of foreign subsidiary and Joint Ventures, measured at historical cost, are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of]
transaction.

kiil) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are capitalised. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(ix) Employee Bencfits
i) Short Term Employee Benefits;
All the employees benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified as Short term employee benefits and recognised as
expenses at undiscounted amount in Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related services are rendered.

i} Defined Contribution Plan:
Employees benefits in the form of contribution (o Provident Fund, ESIC, Labour Welfare Fund and Other Fund are considered to be defined
contribution plan and the same are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

iii} Defined Benefits Plan & Other Long Term Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of gramity is considered as defined benefit oblipation. Company makes contribution to LIC Group Gratuity Scheme
known as "Employees Group Gratuity Scheme”. The present value of the obligation is determined on the basis of acturial valuation as at the Balance
Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method, The fair value of the Plan Assets of the Trust, constituted for the benefit of the employees, is
reduced from the gross obligation wnder the Defined Benefit Plans, to recognize the obligation on a net basis.

Long term compensated absences are provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation.

Termination benefits are recopnized as and when incurred,

(x) Taxes on Income
Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit, Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the estimated assessable
income at the tax rate applicable o the relevant assessment year without considering 1CDS. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is caleulated
by applying tax rate and tax laws thal have been enacted or substantively enacied by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on
account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realisation,
supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognised only 1o the extent there is reasonable
certainty of its realisation. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets are réviewed to reassure realisation.

(xi} Impairment of Assels:
The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairement based on internal / external factors,
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset's net selling price and valug in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value
at the weighted average cost of capital.

[xii} Provisions, Coatingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as 8 result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconmmic benefit will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provision are not discounted to its present
valug and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance shest date, These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
end adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A contingent lisbility is disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote, Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements,

piif} Classsilleation of Curent/Non Current
All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised|
Schedule W1 of the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the nature of the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current! Mon-Current classification of assets & liabilities,
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MOTES TO ACCOUNTS

DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

PARTICULARS

T

T

NOTE No-3 SHARE CAFITAL

AS At March 31, 2019

AS At March 31, 2018

ALITH ED
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10V- each 500, 040, 0k 5,00,00,000
IS51ED SUB & PAID UP 3,73,74,670 3,73,74,670
37,37, 467 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each
{ Refer Mote Mo 26 (i) )

3,73.74.670 3,73,74,670

NOTE No. -4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

AS At March 3, 2019

AS At March 31, 2018

Securities Premium Account 2,93,64 695 293,64 605
Capital Redemption Reserve 47 21,500 47,21,500
Capital Reserve 174,23, 758 174,23, 758
Ciggigral Reserve
Opening balance 11,2235 189 10,28,41,270
Add: Transferred from profit & loss n'e 98,13 4% 0393919
Closing Balanee 12,20,48.683 11,22.35,189
Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance 60,599,519 530442925
Add - Profit as per statement of profit & loss §.81,34.943 9.39,39 | §6
T041,26,461 62,43 82,111
Less : Final Dividend for A ¥ 2018-19 1,12,12,40 g
Less : Interm Dividend 56,0, 201 474,934
[Less : Proposed Dividend for A Y 2019-20 74,74,934 =
Less ; Corporate Dividend Tax 49,094,133 15,21,740
Less | Transfer to General Reserve 98, 13,494 93,93 019
Closing Balance 66,50,25 208 60,5091 519
53,85,83,934 76,97 36,660

NOTE Mo, -5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

AS At March 31, 2019

AS At March 31, 2018

SECURED LOANS
ToHm k Log Vehicl 5319516 73,00,000
| Secured against Hypethecation of Awdi Q7 45 Tdi Car)
53,19.516 73,10,000
NOTE No. -6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Vehicle/Laptop Scheme 21,97 463 18,438,171
Drepasits From Distributors 48,66,351 5542810
T,63,514 73.90,58]
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NOTE No. -7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
SECURED LOANS
From HDFC Hank 13,6582 540 -
{ Secured againest Morigage of building & fixed assels)
{From Syndicate bank
Cwerdraft 12,55,527 11,%6,38, 336
{Secured against book debis & hypothication of Stock 3
Owverdraft { QDD ) =
{Secured azainst Fixed Deposils) 1255527 11,%6,38, 336
From Yes Bank { CC A/C ) 44,536,420 4, 77,22, 546
(Secured against book debis & lypothication of Stock b 44,306,429 4,77, 22 546
From State Bank of India {ODDY} 4,53 435 {4,25,827)
[Secured against Fixed Deposiis)
From 1C1C] Bank
Orverdraft {6140} {@)
[Secured against book debis & hypothication of Stock 3
Waorking Capital Demand Loan - {610y {28,331} (28,331}
14,27,27,320 16,69,06,722
MOTE No. -8 TRADE PAYABLES
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Sundry Creditors:
1 Drue to Micro Medivm and Small Enterprises 2742028 30,89.952
Oithers 16,39,07,554 16,566,409 582 13,07 42 (2 13,38,32,074
16,66,49,582 13,38,32.074
NOTE Ne. -9 OTHER CURRENT LIABLITIES
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Statutory Remitiances 26773634 4147002
Liabilities For Expences 2,87 58,689 24184473
StaffBranch AdvancesTmprest 308,933 -
Advance Received froim customers 4,54 62 294 1,27.27.517
Other Credit Balances 20,26,528 2144617
Mobile Scheme 10,250 10,33,40,333 10,250 4.32,14,759
10,33,40,333 4,32,14,759
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NOTE No. -10 SIHIORT TERM PROVISIONS
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Provision for Leave encashment 26,34,234 26,38,6109
Provission for Tax- Met of Advance Tax 30,19,568 (9,99, 256)
56,53,802 16,39, 383
NOTE Mo, -12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Non-Trade Invesimenis
Cupted
Syndicate Bank Equity Share 17,000 17,000
In Mutual Fund 5,19.00,706 4,02 00,706
Trude Investmenty
LInguoted
Diffusion Super-Condilioning Services Pyvi. Ld, 3296828 12.06,828
Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pre. Lid. 1,54,42 500 1,54,42 300
Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And Sealam Pyt Lid. 250,00 9.50,000
MNewelco Industries Pvi Lid G6,73,428 26362756 6,71 428 2,63,62,756
1 ity Shares of Joi fLire
L5M Diffusion Ltd {Fully Paid Equity Shares) 85342910 8,53,42.910
16,36,23,372 15,19,23,372
NOTE No. -13 LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
AS Al March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Security Deposits & Fixed Deposit
Enmest Money Deposit & Security Deposit B5,08.49] 60,55,872
Fixed Depasit
I Security for Overdrafl Facilities and Bank Guarantee) 3,11.84,414 1,83.53.690
3,96,92,905 2.44,09,561
NOTE Mo, =14 INVNENTDRIES
AS Al March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Consumables, Stores and Spare parts 7827632 53,38 644
Stock in frade
Raw Materials 10,14,69 398 6,77,95,932
Work in Progress 10,84,05,174 8.76,00.441
Finished goods & Traded Goods 9,82 43,657 30,81,18, 229 738,201,447 23,9217 820
Stock = In - Transit
Raw Maizrials 46,43, 784 15293 448
Consumables, Stores and Spare parts 271,782 8,62 580
Traded Goods 1,10,21,116 1.5%, 36,682 44,017,307 21573334
33,18,82.543 25,71,29, 801

%
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NOTE No. -15 TRADE RECEIVABLES

A% At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
{Unsecured, considered good )
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 4,87.40,728 300167113
(Other Debis 28,82,70.612 26,61,42,123
33,70,11,340 29.63,09,236
NOTE No. -16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
AS Al March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Balantes with Scheduled Banks
In Curmrent Accounis 1,40,27 542 32,582,990
In Dividend Accounts 56,716 1,02,003
In Dreposit Accounts - Principal & Accrued Interast - 140,594,258 177,117 45,62,100
Cash in Hand 1,462,283 267024
1,42,56,541 48,29,133
MOTE Mo - 17 SHOKT TERM LOAN AND ADVAMNCES
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Loans and advances to related partics 37,85376 54,785,676
Advances with Government Authorities
IGST Receivable - 3,54, 554
CGST Recervable - 1792623
SGST Receivable 9,890,767 20,84 806
TS ON GST 4,015,054
Custom Duty Advance 5,72.521 2,74 617
Income Tax Refund e 6, 84,237
Duty Drawback Receivable 431,374 617,614
Meis License (Export [ncentive Receivable) 10,48 680 12,66,042
P5] Inceniive Receivable 75,00, 000 75,00,000
Recurring Depasit Receivable - 65,101
VAT & Sales Tax 43,03, 228 47 47,750
1,52.60.626 24747345
t hi 5
[ Unsecured & considered good )
Deposits Recovernble 66,001,934 55,93,583
Staft Advence E217 544 21,15,844
Advance to others $8.06,691 §1,31,280
1.36,26,169 1,58,40,707
3,26,72,171 4,61,06,T28
NOTE No. -18 REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Sitle of Products & Scrvices
Sules (Manufacturing) 1,19.61,61,200 8520025219
Less: Returns 5387112 1,19,07.74 097 1,16,47,033 84,03 78,186
Sales (Trading) B,28,64,294 735,587,524
Less: Relurns 11,29.270 817,235,024 18,701,232 71716202
Export Sales 15,21,72,062 11,21,72,398
Job Waork Receipt:
Local 7,20,66,753 T.02.97.03%
Export 56,714,957 7774170 35,83,391 7,38,80,430
Less:- Excise Duty (239,99 691)
Other Operating Revenues
Insurance, Licenses & Pocking on Sales 1,69.82 627 T3,08,340
Dty Drawbock 34,20,29] 204,02 918 12,48,58% 85,50,929
1,52,28,25,810 1,08,27,04,544
NOTE No. - 19 OTHER INCOME
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 201% AS Al March 31, 2018
Profit on Sale of Assels & Investiment - 1.55.72.387
Insurance Claim 276,016 -
PSI [ncentive - 75,00,000
Interest Received 2850085 20925814
Meds Licence AC 7,34 852
Met Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 67,07.550 9.56,275
Write Back of Linhilities 13,372,167 4,34 466 |
Renl Received 1,556,000 1,54,000
Other Income 6,460,943 4,15,901
1,27,13,525 2,71,25,822

b
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NOTE No. -20 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
PARTICULARS AS Al March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Eaw Material Consumeq
Oipening Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 4,40,89. 381 6,70,19,840
Add: Purchases (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit} §2.93,16,563 50 478280107
91,34,05.944 54,53.08,947
Less: Closing Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 10.60,13,182 80,7292, 762 B.40,89,381 46,12,19,567
B0,72,92,762 A6,12,19,567
NOTE No. -21 DIRECT EXPENSES
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Consumable, Stores & Spare Parts Material Consumed
Opening Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit} 72,010,225 67,07,653
Add ; Purchase (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 3,50,80,035 2.94,34,738
4,22 81,761 3,51,42,391
Less: Closing Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 30,809,414 341,810,847 T201,225 2.89.41. 166
Laboratory Expenses 4,92 830 442212
Custom Duties 93,56,265 203 B8O
Jub Work Charges 697421 497,758,514
Labour Charges 1.44,15.843 1,67,28,277
Carrigge [nward & Clearing Charges 1,48.46,905 14533111
Power & Fugl 2,69.55910 1,96,87,532
Water Charpes 31,22.888 151,049
17,03,15,279 13,56,65,742
NOTE NEL-E.! CHANGE IN INVENTORIES
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Closing Swock
Work in Progress 10,8405, 174 B, 76,00.441
Finished Coods 523,62, 706 4,30,20,712
Traded Goods (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit} 5,69,00,067 3.52.09,043
21,76,69 947 16,58 é‘il 195
Less: Opening Stock
Waork in Progress 8,76,00.441 &,68,19, 064
Finished Goods 43020712 6,38.41,902
Traded Goods 352,00, 043 3,37,50,522
16,58,39,195 16,044,011 488
Change in Inventories 5,018,30,752 14,27, 708
5,18,30,752 14,227,708

U
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MNOTE No. - 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Salaries, Woges, Bonus & Ex-pratia 176514112 16,48,27,269
Siles Commission to Staff 39,96,920 22.78,072
Company's Contnbution to PF, ESIC & Others 1,27,87 842 1,31,35,147
Grafuity 19,50, 005 13,868,171
Directors Remuneration 1.45,50.000 1,14, 08,000
Dircctors Comimission 77,50,000 8,000,000
Stafl Training and Recryitment 463,537 302,229
Stall Welfare 20,9698 21,77,823
Leave Travel Allowance & Other Allowance 36,78 606 35,02 456
22,37.88,015 19,98,11,167

NOTE No. - 24 FINANCE COST

PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Bank Interest 1,31,76,73% I ,64 60 530
Bunk Charges §5,36,314 27,96,106
Cther Interest 9.86,504 2.66.452
1,16,99,557 1,95,32,188
NOTE No, - 15 OTHER COST
PARTICULARS AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
Rates & Taxes B985 394 15,15,000
Security Charges 43,44,133 41,42, 160
Insurance 26,51,497 36,712
Foreign Travel Expenses 36,64,362 26,34 ,8407
Foreign Technical Fees 6,012,762 -
Postage, Telegram, Telex & Telephone 26,701,729 30,186,833
Printing & Stationery 1,95,635 1,82,572
Travelling Expenses & Conveyance: 25332876 241 48 866
Rent 24,87 658 21,70,230
Office Maintenance & Fagtory Expenses 627,586 B2E 168
Repairs & Maintenance:
Building 2,385,232 357228
Machinery 5.80 874 19,82,071
Vehicles 28,758,899 1228911
Others 28,359,800 65,93 895 13,77,008 4945218
Legal & Professional Charges 68,02,813 [, 30,88 565
L 5 0. & R D50 Expenses 2,601,208 2,58, 668
Membership & Subscription, Books & Periodicals 11,76,231 3,014,837
Donation & Charity 102,750 1,210,500
Registiration Fees 1,318 42,930
Board Mezting Expenses 57,624 B038
Filing Fees 27676 26,520
Direciors’ Sitting Fees 6,75,000 380,000
Jervice Tax & Excise Dury 234,600 12,71,262
Otther Expensas 14,16,050 13,579,007
Pooja, Diwali & Gift Expenses 6,31,038 528,373
Statutory Audit 3,60, K0 360,000
Tax Audit & Transfer Pricing 330,000 3,30,000
Other Services - 1,356,165
Audit Expenses 133,842 138,204
Intermal Audit Fees 1,20,000 .43 842 1,20,000 11,44 464
Sales Tax Paid BA5497 1,186,501
GST Paid 1,30,202 3,42,731
Company Profession Tax 12,500 12.20:0
Website Development Expenses 243,700 54,878
Carriage Outward & Handling Charges 2,27,63 366 162,99 |49
Advertiscment 942,100 319,023
Sales Promaotion (Including Entertainment) £.38.955 779,226
Tender Fees 21,753 63,103
Commission & Discount to Distribulors & others 1,25,67 904 1,52.91.266
Exhibition, seminar & Mew Product Launching 1521212 10,78,645
Testing Charges 8,86,592 13,544
Late Delivery Charges 897,756 67,455
Bad Debts & Weite O 1,09 26,312 32,308,577
Rate / Weight Differences 595,057 31,70,158
11,53,05,474 F 10,32,15,804

AT
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NOTE No. -26 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

nEcessary.

{ify Contingent Liabilities not provided for :
Guarantees :-

High Court.

Current Year

(All amounts in 'Rz ")

Previous Year

4, Bank Guarantee 11,47,57.917 6,24,40,174
Claims against the company not acknowledge as Debt

b.  Income Tax Liability under Dispute 52,16,779 52,16,779
¢.  Excise Duty Liability Disputed 16,62,962 16,62,962
d.  Sales Tax Liability Disputed 34,75,954

(it} Dretuils of Shareholders having more than 5% shares in the company as on 31 st March 2019 as under :-

Current Year Previous Year
Sr. No, MNume of the Share Holder %% of Share % of Share
Holding No of Shares Holding Mo of Shares
1 Mr.M.K. Garg 41.74% 15,60,191 41.74% 15,60, 191
2 Mr. N K. Garg [HUF] 8.00% 298,897 B, 000% 2,98 B97
3 Mrs. Chitra Garg 22.73% 8,49 653 22,73% % 49,653
4 Mr.Prashant Garg 17.74% 6,062,893 17, 70% 661,647
5 Dr. Nitin Garg 5.77% 215,831 3. 7% 215831

(i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and the figures for the previous year have been re-grouped, re-classified and me-arranged wherever

Mote: (a) The Income Tax liability is being contested by the Company at Nagpur High Court. The Company has been advised by its legal
consultants that it has a good case and the demands are not tenable.
{b) Excise Duty Liability raised on the company by Excise Asscssment Authority & appeal has been filed by the company before Nagpur

l

(iv) Fair Value of Investments :-
a) Quoted Non Trade Investment of 1,700 {Previous Year 1,700 Equity shares of Syndicate Bank at a cost of Rs. 17,000/ (Previous Year Rs.17,000/-)
the Market value of which is Rs, 60, 146/~ (Previous Year Rs. 94,2654,

b) Unquoted Trade Investment of 3,760 (Previous Year 3,760) Equity shares of Diffusion Super-Conditioning Services Private Limited at & cost of]
Rs.32,96,828)- (Previous Year Rs. 32,965,828/, the intrinsic value (book value) of which based on sudited financial statements is Rs. 65,553,918 /-
(Previous Year Rs 61,67,016 /).

¢} Unquoted Trade Investment of 6,585,510 (Previous Yeor 6,85,510) Equity shares of Nowelco Industries Private Limited at a cost of Rs, 66,731,428/~
(Previous Year Rs. 66,73,428/), the intrinsic value {(book value) of which based on asudited financial statements is Rs. 37.60,821/- (Previous Year
Rs.42,66,922/0.).

d) Unquoted Trade Investment of 95,000 (Previous Year 95,0009 Equity Shares of Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And Sealant Pvi Lid. at 8 cost of Rsl
8,50,0004- (Pervious Year Rs. 9,50,000), the intrinsic value (book value) of which based on audited financial statements is Rs 11,69,397/)- (Previous
Year 7,89,219/-),

¢) Unquoted Trade Investment of 954.45 subscribed Equity shares of LSN DifTusion Ltd at a cost of Rs, £,53,42,910/-(GBP 9,54,450/) (Previous Year
paid up capital Rs.8,3342,910/- (GBP 9,54,450/-). The intrinsic value (book valug) of which based on audited certified financial siatements isl
Rs.3,71,73,730/- (GBP 6,31,301) (Previous Year Rs. 5,74,03,670/- (GBP 6,22,029)),

f} Unquoted Trade Investment of 2,50,217 subscribed Equity shares of Diffusion Engineers Singapore Ple Ltd at a cost of Rs, 1,54,42,500/- (USD
2,50,000/~) (Previous Year Rs 1,54,42 500/{USD 2,50,000/~)). The intrinsic value (book value) of which based on audited financial statements is
Rs.1,47,58,966/- (USD 2,12,347) (Previous Year Rs,1,69,36,898/- (USD 2,60,391).

¥ :| 'r..' 1 '.'I_ ";
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h) Mutual Fund Investment

Sr. No. Name of Mutual Fund Amount Ne. of Units Market Yalue
i DSP Blackrock India Tiger Fund 35,41,738 46,350 42,77, 166
(Previous Year) 23.41,73% 32,546 30,73,447
2 DSP Blackrock Opportunities Fund §.20,334 5537 12,35,522
(Previous Year) §,20,335 5,537 11,71,401
3 Franklin India Flexi Cap Fund 537575 8,517 6,892,297
{Previous Year} 5,37.575 83517 6,55,496
4 Franklin India Prima Fund 26,33.070 3,195 31,12,286
(Previous Year) 14,33,070 1,907 18,258,544
5 HDFC Equity Fund 27.85,192 5,195 35,358,914
{Previous Year) 16,35,192 3,337 19,74,280
5 HDFC Frudence Fund 20,97,110 13,289 26,71,892
(Previous Year) 14,97.110 3,732 18.10,426
7 Prudential ICICI Discovery Fund 32,712,182 25,327 37.05,095
{Previous Year) 21,22 182 17,286 24,03,321
8 Prudential ICICI Infrastructure Fund 21,45,271 53,858 27,95,785
{Previous Y ear) 21,45.271 53 858 27,71.010
9 Abs] Front Line Equity Fund 5,50,000 2,560 580,304
(Previous Year) - - -
10 Reliance Money Manager Fund 100,900 45 1,15,642
{Previous Year) 1,00,000 45 1,07, 140
1 ICICI Pru -Dynamic Plan 28,98,247 12,685 33,99,356
(Previous Year) 17.48,247 E. 168 20,61,462
12 IDFC -Premier Equity Fund 26,57,447 32,463 30,47,011
{Previous Year) 14.57.447 19,276 17,539,769
i Frankline- India Bluechip Fund 140,12,539 10,344 48,77,587
(Previous Year) 28,62 530 7,783 33,77.020
14 Franklin India Short Term Income Plan 2,10,00,000 6,604 2,63,99,561
{Previous Year) 2,10,00,000 6,604 2,42.39 858
5 IDFC -Classic Equity 14,50,000 32820 14,92,644
{Previous Year) 2,50,000 5,536 242,763
16 L&T Infrastructure Fund 14,00,000 85,726 13,74,184
(Previous Year) 250,004 13,904 2,388,320
{v) Payment to Auditors: Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fees 6,590,000 6,590,000
Faor other services rendered 1,33, 842 214,390
(vi) Earning Per Share : Current Year Previous Year
Met Profit afier Tax afier Prior Period Items and CSR 9.81,34,943 939,39, 186
No. of Shares Outstanding 37,37.467 3737467
Weighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year 37,37 467 37,37.467
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 26.26 25.13
[ Nominal Value Rs. 10/ each ] (Rs.)
vii) Break-up of Neferred Tax Assets / { Liabilties ) : Current Year Previous Year
Deferred Tax Liabiliiy:
Timing Difference on account of Carrying amount of Fixed Assets in the Financial
Statements and the Income Tax Retum 2.46,80,993 1,99.73,156
Deferred Tax Assets:
Expense allowable for tax purpose when paid (Section 43B items) 36,58 467 32 46,246
Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability) (2,10,22,529) {1,67,26,910)

]
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viii) Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 - "Employee Benefits"
Disclosure of Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan
Current Year Previous Year
1) Changes in Present value of Obligation:
Fresent Value of Obligations as at the begining of the vear 95,92,586 95,05,911
Intarest Cost 711,509 6,607,854
Current Service Cost T.72.434 6,86,073
Benefits Paid 7.76,131 9,44, 582
Acturial {gain) / Loss on obligations 14,25,551 (3,.23,610)
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 1,17,25,949 95,92,586
2) Changes in fajr Yalue of Plan assets:
Fair Yalue of Plan assets at the beginning of the year 1,38.07,370 1,26,09,281
Expected return on plan assets 10,25.012 2,58,940
Contributions 14,835,083 14,97, 403
Benefits Paid T.76,131 12,01,307
Acturial Gain / (Loss) On Plan assets {25,656) 42 963
Fair Value of Plan asscts at the end of the year 1,55,15,678 1,38,07,370
3) The amount to be recognized in the Balance sheet:
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of vear 1,17,25,940 95,92 586
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year 1,55,15,678 1,38,07,370
Net assets / (Liability) recognised in Balance sheet 37,89,729 42,14,784
4} Acturinl Gain / Loss recognized:
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Obligations 14,25, 551 (3.23.610)
Acturial (Gain) / Loss for the year on plan assets {25,656} 42 963
Acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 14,25,551 (3,23,610)
5} Expenses recognized in Statement fit and Loss;
Current Service cost T.72.434 6,86,973
[nterest Cost 701,500 6,67,804
Expected return on plan assets (10,25,012) (6,02,214)
Met acturial {Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 14,51,207 (3,660,573
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 19,144,138 3,86,080
6) Assumption
Discount Rate T.65% T.73% 7.50% 2.00%%
Salary Escalation 5.00%% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 3-Mar-17 Ji-Mar-16
Present Value of Obligations 1,17,25.949 95,592,586 95,05911 82,01,616
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1,55,15.678 1,38,07,370 1,26,009,281 1,09.40,166
Surplus / {Deficit) in the plan 37,89,729 42,14,784 31,035,370 27,238,550
Experience Adjusiment - Obligations 14,25,551 (3,23,610 415,158 174,867
Experignce Adjustment - Plan Assets (25,656) 42,963 Nil Mil
Current Year Previous Year
Total amount of defined contribution plan during the vear 1,27,87 842 1,31,35,147
AT
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(x) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Current Year

Current Year Previous Year
{ix) Outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) at the close of the year 2742028 30,80 982
Interest amounts paid, accrued or payable under the said act at the close of the year Mil Hil

The above disclosure is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers under the MSME Development Act,

Previous Year

Dividends 19 a Foreign Shareholder
- Current year - -
- Last year - - 421,973 421,973
Other Expenses 51,B7.830 34,54,042
(xi) Earnings in Foreign Exchange
Export Sales 15,21,72,062 11,21,72,398
Job work receipts 56,74,957 35,83,391
xii) C. L F. Value of Imports
Raw Materials 7.23,53,822 2,50,41,549
Traded Goods 6,05,48,922 4,03,00,97%
Capital Goods - -
Consumables, Stores and Spare paris 6946651 3435821
i) Value of Imported / Indigenous Raw Material, Consumables, Stores and Spare parts
Current Year Previous Year
Description Value % of Total Value % of Total
Rs. Value Rs. Value
Raw Materials
Imported 7.23,53,822 B.72% 2,50,41,549 5.24%
Indigenous 75.69,62,741 91.28% 45,32.47 558 94.76%
Total 82,93,16,564 100.00% 47.82,89,107 100.00%
Consumables, Stores and Spare parts
Imported 60,46,651 19.80% 34,35,821 11.67%
Indigenous 281,313,385 80.20% 2,59.08.917 28.33%
Total 3,50,80.036 1MLO0% 294,34, 738 100.00%

As per gur report of even date
For F. R, Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Aceountants

/,.,,y.’,y(,c Ax

PANKAJBHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Number; 31320
Place : Mumbai

11 37919

wl

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of
Diffusion Engincers Limited

Chairmas & Managin

DI :- 00049074
Place : Nagpur

oy
AJAY JAIN
Director

DIN - 02815416
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P. R. Bhuta & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2-1, Jeevan Sahakar, 2nd Floor, Sir P. M. Road, Fort, Mumbal - 400 001, India.
Tel.: + 91 22 2266 0010/ 3427, 4347 1727 = Fax: + 91 22 2266 2793
e-mail: info@bhutaco.com « Website: www.bhutaco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

“

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), its associates and jointly controlled entities, which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the consolidated statement of Profit
and Loss, and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter
referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ta us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, of consalidated profit,
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAl, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgriate to provide a
basis for our apinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associates and lointly controlled entities in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for
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maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing
the ability of the Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no

(

realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates and
jointly controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and

of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Other Matters

{a)} We did not audit the financial statements of six subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 4,08,52,172/-as at 31st March, 2019, total revenues of Rs. 3,23,76,257/-and net cash flows
amounting to Rs. {62,82,174/-) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated
financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit
of Rs. 9,64,749/- for the year ended 31st December, 2018, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements, in respect of associates, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These
financial statements / financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in
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so far as it relates to the amounts and diselosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our
report in terms of sub-sections {3) and(11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information
certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asreqguired by Section 143(3] of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements,

(b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31* March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India
is disqualified as on 31" March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 {2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and jointly controlled
entities— Refer Note 27 to the consolidated financial statements.
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ii. The holding Company and its subsidiary companies did not have any material
foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary
companies incarporated in India.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
FRN: 101471W
Chartered Accountants

Mufmw&

Pankaj Bhuta

Place : Mumbai Proprietor
Date : 19/08/2019 Membership Number: 31820
.
UDIN: 19031820AAAAAVE054
e
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ANMNEXURE B TO THE INDEPPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER ‘REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS’
SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

R R R e e e S

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LIMITED

{hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company®), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
= together referred to as “the Group”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our apinian, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial contrals over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

March 31, 2018, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

e accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrols over financial reparting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
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internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reperting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud cr error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system owver financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

- A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become
- inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

For P. R. Bhuta & Co.

FRN: 101471W

Chartered Accountants f"’:'z"
AarUToN
A‘\.f,f‘; o & ﬁ,a"’ o ':s'. o

ot f.’J'u.qr,_.-Qm"'ﬂ 4
g, ..‘u-.-rxfl;(]'mrs'llr:u I|I|

Pankaj Bhuta

Proprietor

Membership No: 31820
Place : Mumbai UDIN: 19031820AAAAAVED54
Date : 19/08/2019

i
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DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2019
PARTICULARS As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
NOTES T T T T
EQUITY LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
(a) Parent's Share Capital 3 3,73,74,670 3,73,74,670
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 83,7869 653 87.52,44,323 700,93, 260 80,74,67.930
Minority Interest 5 36,031,702 36,03,702 39,30,603 39,30,603
Mon- current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings [ 53.19.516 73,00.000
{b) Other Long-Term Liabilitics T 73,313,086 77,013,481
{¢) Deferred tax  lisbilities (net) 18092 718 3,16,45320 163,316,158 3,13,49.639
Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 8 14,7%.00,472 17,18,69,034
(b} Trade payables 9 16,43,23,930 13,50,18,283
() Oither current liabilities 10 10,72,20,831 4,65,77,800
{d) Short term provisions 11 57,53,165 42,50,98,398 16,39,383 35,51,04,500
TOTAL 1,13,55,91,743 1,19,78,52.672
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
(&) Fixed assets 12
(i) Tangible assels 41,48,94.410 41,38,84,037
(ii) Intangible assets 37.03,502 4372117
{iii) Capital work-in-progress 27,69.865 -
{iv} Intangible asscts under development - 42,13,67.778 - 41,82,56,154
{b) Nan-current investments 13 14.00,63,871 12,48,56,450
(¢} Long-term loans and advances 14 4,12,10,656 258,560,848
Current assels
{a} Inventories 15 34,56,42,087 27.45,43,833
(b} Trade receivables 16 33,56,76,388 29.44.03,349
(c) Cash and Cash equivalents 17 1,79.45,963 1,48.00.730
(d} Short-term loans and advances 13 3.36,85,001 73,29.49,439 4,51,35,309 62,88,83,220
TOTAL 1,33,55,91,743 1,19,78,52,672
— Contingent Liabilities 2700
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Far P. R. Bhuta & Co. Diffusion Engineers Limited
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. : 101471W
Wm/ﬁ qyc\ n} - oz S
PANKAJ BHUTA i N. K. mmil EJ AJAY JAIN
Proprietor D> Chairman &Y anaging Pjector Director
Membership Number: 31820 DIN - 00049074 DIN = 02813416
Place : Mumbai .:I,-.lullq| Place : Nagpur
Date : -.lg FLU'\:' LM Date : 1 7 gUr; ?5,19
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DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 31 MARCH 2019

PARTICULARS NOTES As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
T ¥ T T
“|i  |Revenues from operations 19 1,53,92,27,889 1.10.48,38,201
i |Other income 20 1,63,22 327 2,81.04.417
iii |Total Revenue 1,55,55,50,216 1,13,29,62,619
iv |Expenses
Cost of material consumed 21 81,44,66,212 47,24,19,5373
Purchase of Traded goods
(inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 7.68,76,739 4,.43,66,754
Direct Expenses 22 17,39,59.914 13,92,25,348
Changes in inventories 23 (5,01,57.603) (20,59,522)
Employee benefit expenses 24 22.80,52,590 20,38,18.285
Finance costs 25 2,32.06,083 201,510,243
Depreciation expenses and amortisation
CXPENSEs 12 3,05,79,749 2,89.33 485
Others expenses 26 12,71,72.931 10,75,50, 960
Total expenses 1,42,41,56,616 1,01,44,06,126
v ofit before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax 13,13,93,600 11,85,56,492
vi |Prior Period Items - -
vii |Profit before income tax 13,13,%3,600 11,85,56,492
vili|Tax expenses;
Current income lax 3,77,00,000 2,93,21,575
Short £ {Excess) Provision for Income Tax (65,68,982) (65,68,982)
Deferred income tax 41.63,860 3,52,94,878 23,40,673 2,50,93,266
Profit Before CSR for the period{vii-viii} 9,60,98,722 9.34,63,226
CER for the Period 24,52,635 16,79,229
Profit after tax before share in profit of associates
ix |& minority interest 0.36.46,087 9,17.83,997
Add/Less:- Minority Interest {3,26,900) {8,73,743)
Add:- Shares in Profit & (Loss) of Associates 9,604,749 56,34,500
x |Profit for the period 9.49.37.736 9,82,92,541
Earnings per equity share:
Basic 25.40 26.30
Diluted 2540 26.30

As per our report of even date
For P. R. Bhuta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.RN, : 10147T1W

PANKAJ BHUTA
Proprietor

Membership Number: 31820
Place : Mumbai

IDuu: :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Diffusion Engineers Limited

=" u l&j: G AJAY JAIN
- Chai & Mangeing Director Director
DN :- 00049074 DIN - 02815416
Place : Magpur
Date : 10N r': 1M
. ] 7 r"". |Jl_". {ll‘-,-l:'
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DIFFLISION ENGINEERS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEM ENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2019
AS At March 31, 2019 AS At March 31, 2018
PARTICULARS I T T T
A. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Met Profit before tax 13,13,93.600 11,85,56,492
Adjustments for
Bad Dehts & Write OfF 5,895,057 3,70,358
Write Back (13,32,16T (5,35,280)
Depreciation 3,05,79,749 2.89.13 485
Dividend on Investments 26,53,186 -
Interest and Finange Charpes 2,22 19 567 1,98,84.716
Interest Income (30,69.949) (24,16,946)
Loss / (Surplus) on Sale of Fixed Assets / Investments (Mg - (1.48,62,307
Inter Company Stock Reserve (3,05,9T1) (5,39,665)
CSR !24.52.635! (16,79.229)
4,86,86,830 2.91,55,132
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 18,00,80,430 14,77,11,624
Ad ment for &
Inventories (7.00,98,254) (1,529 139y
Trade Receivables {4,18,68,095) (1.40,10.816)
Oither receivables (5.26,122) (56,04, 707)
Trade Payables & Other Liabilities 940,62 460 31.73.315
(1,94,30,011) (2,97,38.347)
Cash generated from Operations 16,06,50,41% 11,79,73.277
Direct Taxes Paid (2,66,97,236) (2,18,71,583)
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities (4) 13.39.53,183 5.61.01,694
B. [ CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow { {OutNow) on acconnt of :
Dividend on Investments (26,53,186) .
Interest Income 30,609,949 24,16,946
{Purchases) / Sales of Fixed Assets {Met) (3,00,21,508) {3,71,90.496)
(Purchases) Capital W 1P (27,69 865) *
{Purchases) / Sales of Investments {Met) (1,52,07421) |61 08,680
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B} (4,84.82,031) (1,86,64.870)
C. | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of Secured Loans (2,64,29,442) (6,47,00,683)
[nterest and Finance Charges (2,22,19,567) {1.98,84,718)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) (3,19.14,469) (89,96,675)
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities {C) (8,05,63.478) (9.35.82.074)
D. |[FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSLATION RESERVE 15,44,473 24,209,397
Met Increase / {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
[A+B+C+D] 64,52,148 {1,37,15,853)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 94,84,527 232,04, 780
Cash and Cash Equivalents as af the end of the year 1,5937.075 94 84,927
64,52,148 (1,37,15.853)
econciliution to and Bank Balances given In
Schedule 6:
Cash and Bank Balance as at the year end 1,79.45 963 [.48,00.730
Less:
Balances in Fixed Deposit sccounts kept as security for 20,08 488 53,15.803
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the year end 1,59 37,075 94,854,027
Previous vear figures have been re-grouped, re-classified and re-armanged wherever necessary,
As per our repont of cven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For P. R. Bhuta & Co. Diffusion Engineers Limited
Chartered Accoantants &
TERN. : 10147 1W (e Y
WY o o T
o
e v |5 .{** e
PANKAJI BHUTA UNEBE AJAY JAIN
Praprietor -y Director
Membership Number: 31820 DIM - 02815416
Place : Mumhgi e 910 Place : Nagpur ~ At
Date : 1 g hll 8 E"".l”' Date f Alily [uld
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Mote No. 1 ; COMPANY BACKGROUND
Diffusion Enginesrs Limited is an 150 14001 & 18001 & Associates company engaged in the manufacturing of eletrodes, flux cored wire, manufacturing of]
Durum products, Diffcor products, service welding and wear plates. Company is also engaged in trading of LSN Powder, Kiellgere machines and CNC cutting
machines. Company is expanding its business in overscas by exporting of menufiacturing goods to Asian and ather south African countriss,

Note No. 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i} Basis of Preparation of Finanelal Statements :

The financial statements are prepared in accardance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) convention on an acerual hasis, GAAD|
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 under the historical cost (a5 amended), provisions of]
Companies Act 2013 (to the extent notified) and the Companics Act 1956 (to the extent applicable). All Accounting policies have been consistently applied by e
company and are consistent with those used in the previous year excepi singular change in Accounting Policy for accounting of Purchese of Goods, Previously, the
Company used to account for purchase of goods only when the goods physically reached Company premises. The Company now accounts for purchase of poods
on receipt of purchase invoice and consequently, at year end, for the goods which would not have reached Company premises, it would record them as Stock-in-
Transit. This has no impact on the profit for the year,

(i} The financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like
iters of assets, liabilities, income and expenscs, after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions,

(i) Significant accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are intended 1o serve ps a means of informative disclosure and a guide for
better understanding of consolidated position of the Companics. Recognizing this purpose, the Company has disclosed only such Policies and Notes from the
individual financial statements which fairly present the needed disclozure,

} Use of Estimates :
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumplions
that affect the reporied amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements asd the resulis of operations
during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management's best estimate of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these|
estimates. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised,

(¥) Revenue Recognition :
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be realinbly measured,

Revenue is recopnized when the significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Sales are recorded at invoice value, net of sales
tax, value added tax (VAT), Goods & Service Tax (GST), retumns and trade discounts, Revenue is recognized on acerual basis except in case of significant
uncertainties. Export incentives are recognized on acerual basis in (he year of export, The Job work revenue are recorded net of service tax on accrual hasis,

{vi) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
8) Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to the acqusition and installation of fixed asseds net
of cenvat credils are capitalised. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalised only when it increnses the future hencfit functioning of]
capability from/or of such assets.

b} In respect of the fixed assets of halding company, depreciation on tangible fixed assets is consistently provided on steaight line method at the rates specified inj
the Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, In respect of Plant & Machinery of Unit 11 (N78, N79), depreciation has been charged on double shift bosis,
Intangible assets are amortised over a period of five years, Mo depreciation has been charged on land and capital waork in PrORTEss,

In respect of the fixed assets of subsidiaries and associate compenies which have been consolidated, depreciation on tangible fixed assets is consistently provided)
on written down value method at the rates specified in the Schedule 1] 1o (he Companies Act, 2013. In respect of Plant & Machinery of Unit I {N78, N79),
depreciation has been charged on double shift basis. Intangible assels are amortised over a period of five vears. No depreciation has been charged on land and
capital work in progress.

(vii) Inventories
Raw materials, Consumables, Storcs and Sparc parts are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However materials and other items held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished preducts in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost,

Work in Progress and Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of conversion and other costs ingurred in bringing the
inventories lo their present location and condition. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty.

The cost is computed on weighted average / FIFO basis,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated cost necessary (o make the
sale.

(viiiy Investments ==
Trade Invesiments are the investmenis n]'efdif,ia"" erthiath
investments based on management's inf&.n-:iqn ,}E‘r;ﬂ?& f
individually. Cost for overseas investment coficisesfe,
at the date of investment, Non-current investments are gigig

of each investmen, Y

pany’s business interests. Investments are classified either as current investmients O NON=Current
i of purchase. Current investments arc carded at lower of cost and Fair value of each investment
an Rupee Value of the considebation paid for the investment translated at the exchange rate prevalent
to recognise any decline, other than temporary, in the carrying value

Az

(ix) Fereign Curreney Transacilons
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) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the RBI Reference rates prevailing st the date of transaction, [lems denominated in foreign
currency at the year end are translated al vear end rates. The exchange differences arising on setilement/translation are recagnised in the Statement of Profit &
Lass,

b} Investment in equity of foreign subsidiary and Joint Ventures, measured at historical cost, are transhated at ihe exchange rate prevalent ot the date of]
fransaction.

(x) Borrowing Costs
Bomowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised. Other barrowing costs are recognised as an cxpense in
the period in which they are incurred,

(xi} Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Employee Benefits:
All the employees benefits payable whally within twelve months of rendering services are classified as Short term employee benefits and recognised as expenses at
undiscounted amount in Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related services are rendered,

ii} Defined Contribution Plan:
Employees benefits in the form of contribution to Provident Fund, ESIC, Labour Welfare Fund and Other Fund are considered to be defined contribution plan and|
the same are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due,

11§} Defined Benefits Plan & Other Long Term Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of gratuity is considered as defined benefit obligation. Company makes contribution to LIC Group Gratuity Scheme known as
"Employees Group Gratuity Scheme®, The present value of the obligation is determined on the basis of acturial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. The fair value of the Plan Asscts of the Trust, constituted for the benefit of the employees, is reduced from the gross obligation
under the Defined Benefit Plans, to recognize the obligation on a nel basis,

Long term compensated absences are peovided on the basis of an actuarial valuation.

—  Termination benefits are recognized as and when incurred.

(xii} Taxes on Income
Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for cument tax is made on the basis of the estimated assessable income at
the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year without considering ICDS. The deferred tiox asset and deferred tax ligility is caleulated by applying tax rate
and Lax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses
and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual cenainty of its realisation, supported by convincing cvidence. Deferred tax
assets on account of other timing differences are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of its realisation. At each Balance Shest date, the
carrying amount of deferred tax assets arc reviewed to reassure realisation,

(xiif) Impairment of Assets:
The carrying amounts of the assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairement based on internal / external factors, An
impairment loss is recognized whenever the camying amount of an psset exceeds iis estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
assel’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o the present value at the weighted average
cost of capital.

(xiv) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligetion as a result of o past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit will be required to scttle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be mads. Provision are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best cstimate required 1o setile the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates, A contingent liability is disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources emhodying ¢conomic benefit is remaote. Contingent
assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements,

(xv} Classsification of Current/Non Current
All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criterin set out in the Revised Schedule
VI of the Companies Act, 1956, Based on the nature of the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization, the
Company has ascertained its operating cyele as 12 months for the purpose of Current! Non-Current classification of assets & linbilities.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

DIFFUSION ENGINEERS LTD

PARTICULARS T 7 T T
- INOTE Mo -3 SHARE CAPITAL
As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
AUTHORISE i)
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs | (V- cach 3,00,00,000 500,000,000
5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
PARENT'S SHARE CAPITAL
37,37,467 Equity shares of Rs 10£ each 3,73,74,670 3,73,74,670
{ Refer Noe Mo 27 (i) )
3,73,74,670 3,73,74,670
NOTE No. -4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Securities Premium Account 2,93 64 695 2,93.64,685
Capital Redemption Reserve 47,211,500 47,201,500
Capital Investment Subsidy 77,259 77,259
Capital Reserve 1,74,23,758 1.74,23,758
(.. 4] Reserve
Opening balance 11,22.35,189 10,26,41,270
Add: Transferred from profit & loss a'e 98,13,494 93.93.919
Closing Balance 12,2048 683 11,22,35,18%
Profi Account
Opening Balance 62,93,76 549 34.95,65526
Add : Profit as per statement of profit & loss 942,37.736 98292541
Less:- Inter-Company Stock Reserve 33.687 {90,626)
7124348272 64, 77,67.442
Less : Final Dividend for A Y 2018-19 1.38,39 201 .
Less : Interim Dividend 56,06,201 74,74,934
[Less : Proposed Dividend for A Y 2019-20 74,774,934 -
Less : Corporate Dividend Tax 4954133 15,21,740
Less : Transfer 1o General Reserve 58,13 494 93,53 019
Closing Balance 68.26,20,30% 62,93 76 849
Share of Reserves from Associates Company 11.9%,31.024) (1,99.31,024) (1,99.31,024) (1,9931.024)
Foreign Exchange Difference 1544473 (31,74, 9683
— 83,78,69,653 7700,93,260
NOTE Mo, -5 MINORITY INTEREST
As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31,2018
Investment 57.54,400 57.54.400
Share in Reserves (21,50,698) (18.23.797)
36,03,702 39.30,603
NOTE No. -6 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 200%
SECURED LOANS
Erom HDFC Bank Loan (For Yehicle) 33,19.515 73.00,000
( Secured against Hypothecation of Audi Car 7 43 Tdi )
53.19.516 73.00,000

Ty
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NOTE No, -7 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Vehicle/Laptope Scheme 2197463 18.48,171
Depaosit From Distribustars 51,35,623 5865310
73,323,086 7713481

MNOTE No. -8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

SECURED LOANS

From HOFC Bank
[ Secured against Mortgage of building & fixed assets)

From Syndicate bank
Orwerdraft
(Secured against book debts & hypothication of Stock )

Overdraft ( ODD )
[Secured againsl Fixed Deposils)

From YES Bank

Ca......redit (CC)
(Secured against book debts & hypothication of Stock )

From State Bank of India (ODD)
{Secured against Fixed Deposits)

From [CICT Bank

Crheerdraft

(Secured against book debts & hypothication of Stock )
Working Capital Demand Loan

Advance Received From Related Porties

13,65,82,549

63,28.609

63,258,669

44,356,429
44,36.41%

f—

4,53.435

(610}

(610

12,43,91.505

9,142
12,46,00.647

4,77,22,546
4,77.22 546

{4,25,827)

{0

{28,331}

(28,331}

13,78,00,472

17.18,69.034

NOTE No, -3 TRADE PAYABLES

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Sundry Creditors.

Due to Micro,Medium and Small Enterprises 36.70,754 4231715

Others 16,06,53,177 16,43,23,930 13,0786, 568 13,50,18,283
[ 16,43,23,930 13,50,18,183

" crnRTERED
07} ACCOUNTANTS]
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NOTE No. -10 OTHER CURRENT LIABLITIES

As At March 31, 2019

Asg At March 31, 2018

Amount Payable To Related Parties

Other Payables

Statutory Remittances

Liabilities For Expences
StafffBranch Imprest

Advance Received from customers
Other Credit Balances

Maobile Scheme

2.73,77.632
3.10,42,220
3,08,933
4.64,30,268
20,51,528
10,250 10,72,20,831

45,31,089
2,54.74 066

1,43,92,778
21,69.617
10,250 4,65,77,800

10,72,20,831

4,65,77,500

NOTE No. -11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Provision for Leave encashment

Provission for Tax- Net of Advance Tax

26,34,234
- 26,34,234

31.18.931

26,38.639
: 26,38,639

—

(9,99.256)

57,533,165

16,39,383

NOTE No. -13 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Non-Trade Investments
Quoted

Syndicate Bank Equity Share

In Mutual Fund

Subsidiaries Investment

DSCS -National Saving Certificate
DSCS -MNewelco Industries Pyt Ltd
Investment in Philippines
Investment in Mecdiff

Trade Investments
Lnguoted

In Equity Shares of Foreign Subsidaries

Diffusion Super-Conditioning Services Pvt. Ltd.
Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pre. Ltd,

Dif  w Hermon Adhesive And Sealant Pyvt. Lid.
Meweieo Industries Py Lid

In Equi ares of Joint Venture
LSN Diftusion Ltd (Fully Paid Equity Shares)

17,000
5.44.00,706

12,600
15,00,000

27,13,920

8,14,19,645

17,000
4,02,00,706

12,600
15,00,000

253,54,266

8.05,71.878

14,00,63,871

12,48,56,450

NOTE No. -14 LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Statutory Advance Payments

Advance Income Tax

Security Deposits & Fixed Deposit

Eamest Money Deposit & Security Deposit

Fixed Deposit
(Security for Overdraft Facilities and Bank Guarantec )
{ Unsecured, considered good )

15,17,731

85,08,491

3,11,84,414

14,47 287

60,55,872

1,83,53,690

4,12,10,656

2,58,56,848

INOTE No. -15 INVENTORIES

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Consumables,Stares and Spare parts

7827632

63,38.644

\=
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Stock in trade

Raw Materials 11,28,11,128 8,12,52,690

Waork in Progress 11,05,12,2095 £.87.34,126

Finished goods & Traded Goods 9.589.60,327 32,23.83,750 1,71.84,701 24.71,71,517

Less:- Inter-Company Stock Reserve (5,05,977) {5,39.663)

Stock - In - Trangit

Raw Materials 46,43,784 1,62,93 448

Consumables,Stores and Spare parts 271,782 8,62,580

Traded Goods 1L10.21,116 1,59.36,682 44,17,307 2,15.73,336
34,56,42,087 27,45,43,833

NOTE Nu. -16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

(Unsecured, considered good )

Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months 4.87,40,728 3.01,67.113

Other Debts 28,69,35.660 26,42,36,236
33,56,76,358 29,44,03,349

NOTE No, -17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

alances with Scheduled Banks

It Current Accounts 1,55,11,928 B9.66,855
In Dividend Accounts 66,716 1,02,001
In Deposit Accounts - Principal & Accrued Interest 20,08 BRE 1,753,87 532 33,15.803 1,43 84,661
Cash in Hand 358,431 4,16,069
1,79,45.963 1,48,00,730
NOTE No. - 18 SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Loans and advances to related parties (0 (I
Prelimincry Expenses 2,07.962 207,962
dvances with t Authorities
Excise Duty & Service Tax 38 867 3,79.52]
IGST Receivable - 17,92,623
|CGST Receivable 9,97.611 20,92,650
SGET Tereivable 4,22 898 7844
Incv. T'ax Refund Receivable F Y 2016-17 5,72,521 2.74.617
Meis License (Export Incentive Receivable) : 60,854,237
P51 Incentive Receivable 431,374 6,17.614
Custom Duty Advance 10,485,680 12,66,042
Duty Drawback Receivable 75,00,000 75.00,000
Recurring Deposit Receivable - 65,101
VAT & Sales Tax 72.17.995 75,37.432
1,82,29,948 2,76,17.682
Other Short term loans & adva
{ Unsecured & considered good )
Dieposits Recoverable 75,8131 64,92 811
Staff Advance 12,23, 144 21.26,444
Advance to others 64,442,637 86.90,411
1,52.47,002 1,73,00,666
3,36,85.001 4,51,35,309
NOTE No. -19. REVENUES FROM OPERATIONS |
PARTICULARS ; 7 S As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Sale of Products & Services _, LY
Sales (Manufacturing) _ 1 CrRzReg YO 1.20,57,30,520 B6,12,74,844
Less: Returns n‘l__ﬂﬂﬂnum,w,- b 53,87.112 1,20,03.43,408 1.19.21,495 £4,93,53,349
Sales {deing}l 8.28.64. 794 T.35.87.524
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Less: Returns 11.29.270 £,17,35,024 18,71.232 7.17.16,292

Export Sales 15,21,72,062 11,21,72, 308

Job Work Receipt:

Local T.88.99,520 8,34,75,533

Export 56,74,957 4574477 35.83,39] 8,70,58,924

Less:- Excise Duty - {2,39,99.681)

Other Operating Revenues

Insurance, Licenses & Packing on Sales 1,69.82,627 73,08,340

Duty Drawhack 34,20,291 20402918 12.48,589 £35,56,929
1,53.92,27,889 1,10,48,58,201

NOTE No. - 20 OTHER INCOME

PARTICULARS

As At March 31, 2019

As At March 31, 2018

Profit on Sale of Asscts - 1,48.62.307
Insurance Claim 276,016 -
Dividend Received 26,53,186
P51 Incentive Received - 75,00,000
Interest Received 30,69,949 24.16,947
Meis Licence A/C 7.34.862 -
Me* 4in on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 67,43,650 11,83,079
W. _ 3ack of Liabilities 13,32,167 5,35,280
Rent Received 2,412 -
Other Income 15,10,085 16,06,805
1,63,22,327 2.81.04,417
NOTE No.-21 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
FARTICULARS As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Rew Material Consumed
" Opening Stock 9.,80,04,002 8,45,42,733
Add: Purchases (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) £3.40,70,027 48,55.53,197
93,20,74,029 57.00,95,930
Less: Closing Stock (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 11,76,07.817 Bl 44,066,212 9,76,76.357 47.24,19.573
81,44,66,212 47,24,19,573
NOTE No. -22 DIRECT EXPENSES
PARTICULARS As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Consumption of Consumables, Stores and Spare parts {inclusive of
Stoct in-Transit) 3,42.95512 2,90,44,648
Lak _ary Expenses 525,445 539266
Custom Duties 93,56,265 52.03,880
Job Work Charges 7.01,25,406 5,02,98,722
Labour Charges 1,57,21,853 1,79,99,.420
Carriage Inward & Clearing Charges 1,52,04,406 148,02 098
Power & Fuel 2,84,08,139 2.09.86,264
Water Charges 3,22 BRR 3,51,049
17,39,59,914 13,02,25,348

NOTE No. -23 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

Change in Inventories

Excise Duty on Increase/Decrease of Finished Goods

PARTICULARS As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Closing Stock
Work in Progress 11,05,12,295 B.E7.34,126
Finished Goods 5,30,79,376 4,63.92 966
“Traded Goods (inclusive of Stock-in-Transit) 5,69,02,067 3,52,09,043
22,04,93,738 17,03.36,135
Less: Opening Stock
Woark in Progress 8.87,34,126 6,72,34,614
Finished Goods 4,63.92 966 6,72,91 477
Traded Goods 3.52,09,043 3.37,50,522

17.03.36,135

500,57.603

16.82.76.613

20,59,522
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5,01,57,603

20,5%,522

NOTE No. -24 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

PARTICULARS As At Mareh 31, 2010 As At March 31, 2018
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Ex-gratia 17,97.87.834 16,80,30,320
Sales Commission to Staff 30,06,929 2278072
Company's Contribution to PF, ESIC & Others 1,30,75,351 1,32,76,263
Giratuity 19,50,006 13,588,171
Directors Remuneration 1.48,50,000 1.17,00,000
Directors’ Comimission T8,25,000 £,60,000
Staff Training and Recruitment 4,63,537 3,02,229
Staff Welfare 2435327 2472274
Leave Travel Allowance & Other Allowance 36,748,606 35,110,956
22.80,52,590 20,38,18,285

NOTE No. - 25 FINANCE COST

PARTICULARS As At Mareh 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018

Bank Interest 1,36,29,825 1,70,38,843

Bank Charges £5,80.742 28.45,872

Other Interest 986,517 2,66,528
2,32,06,083 2,01,51,243

[NOTE No, - 26 OTHER COST

Rl e sy o e b i gl i B, o L

F JICULARS As At March 31, 2019 As At March 31, 2018
Rates & Taxes 900,894 15,77.500
Security Charges 45.33,001 4332870
Insurance 27.32,223 25,12.851
Foreign Travel Expenses 36,64,362 26,34,907
Foreign Technical Fees 6,12,762 -
Postage, Telegram, Telex & Telephone 26,932,285 30.45,120
Printing & Stationery 1,909,533 1,82,642
Travelling Expenses & Conveyance; 2,64,16,577 2,49,39,335
'LRnnt 35,10,860 26.71,165
Oifice Maintenonce & Factory Expenses 151,378 9.44.049
Repairs & Mainlenance:
Building 2,85,232 3.57.228
Machinery 5,098,809 20,02,026
Vehicles 28,78,6949 12,258,911
Others 28,69,619 66,32,559 14,27,765 50,15,930
Legal & Professional Charges 77.59.210 1.43,50,50%
I 5. O.& R.D.5.0 Expenses 2,61,208 2,358,668
Membership & Subseription, Books & Periodicals 11,76,231 3,14,837
Donation & Charity 102,750 1,21,500
R eation Fees 1,201,556 42,930
Bowu Mecting Expenses 57,624 B.03%
Filing Fees 27,676 26,529
Directors' Sitting Fees 6,75.000 3,580,000
Service Tax 2 34,600 12,772,644
Other Expenses 28.27.573 17,687,039
Poaja, Diwali & Gift Expenses 6,435,213 533422
Statutory and Tax Audit Fees o9.74,842 11,70,464
Sales Tax Paid §,68,939 184,828
(ST Paid 1,30,292 342731
Company Profession Tax 12,500 12,200
Website Development Expenses 248,700 64,878
Carriage Outward & Handling Charges 2.27.63,866 1,62,99,14%
Advertisement 12,98,196 6,25 (45
Sales Promaotion (Tnchiding Entertainment) 5,359,956 7.79,226
Tender Fees 83,989 1,11,015
Comimission & Discount to Distribitors & othiers 1.88,77,706 1,32,91,266
Exhibition, seminar & New Product Launthing 15,30,688 14,26,741
Testing Charges = 8.86,892 6,13.544
Late Delivery Charges Pa 8,97,756 67,455
Bad Debts & Write OfF i =a'_-‘,,Hﬁ$x=.:_REﬂ‘~.1 5 109,538,476 32,390,577
Rate / Weight Differentes [ .| ACCOUNTANTS)" 595,067 3,70,358
r e e
Btk o o bt i o 1 T e, i bbbl ben et P e T .
N 12,71,72,931 10,75,50,960




Vo

Il fuper oo oy RogtEng

NOTE No. <27 NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
{All amounts in ")

(i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupes and the figures for the previous year have been re-grouped, re-classified and re-grranged wherever necessary,
{ii) Following is the additional disclosure required under Schedule [T as per Company Act 2013

{a) The Consolidated Financial Statements present the Consolidated Accounts of Diffusion Engineers Limited with its following Subsidizries (und its subgidiary &
esgociate), Associale & common key Imanagement personal:

F.¥. 2018-1% F.Y.2017-18
NAME Canntry of NoofShares % ofHolding  No of Shares % of Holding
Incorporation
Subsidiaries :-
Indian
1. Diffusion Super-Cenditioning Services Pyt Indin 3,760 98.95 3,760 28,95
2. Nowelco Industries Pyt Ltd, India 6,835,510 55.04 6,835,510 35.04
3. Diffusion Hernon Adhesive & Sealant Pyt India Q5 (00 95 05,000 935
Foreign
1. Diffusion Engineers Singapaore Pre, Lid, Singapore 2502017 100 250217 100
2. Diffusion Wear Solutions Philippines Inc, * Fhilippines 00, 00,000 100 S0, 00,000 100
Foreign Joint Ventures ;-
1. LSM Diffusion Lid. United Kingdom 95445 23.27 954 27.27
—  Foreign Associnte :-
I. Mecdiff Sdn Bhd * Malaysia 150000 o 1 30000 30
Common key management personal i~
L. Diffusion MGM Machines Pvi Lid, India Wil Nil Mil Mil
* shares held by Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pte. Lid,
(b)
Net Assets, Le., total assets minus Share in profit or loss
Name of the entity in the total lighilities
Az %o of As %o of
cansolidated net Amount consolidated profit Amount
assels or lass
I 2 3 4 3
Parent- Diftusion Engincers Lid. 100,44 88,2717,172 104,79 9.81,34,943
Indian & Foreipn Subsidiaries:-
1. Diffusion Super-Conditioning Services Pvi. Lid, 0.71 6243641 0.34 321,602
2. Moweleo Industrics Pyt Ltd. 0.78 68,313,292 {0.98) (919.571)
3. Diffusion Hermon Adhesive & Sealant Py Ltd. 015 12,77.996 0.26 239277
4. Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pe. Lid, 217 190,91 428 106 993212
3. Diffusion Wear Solutions Philippines Inc, 119 1,04,74,524 (5.38) [50,38,919)
Common Key Management Personnel
1. Diffugion MGm Machines Pvit. Lid. .02 1,73.066 (0,00} {12643
Sub-tatal 105.46 91.68.11,119 100.09 9,37,29.230
[ntercompany Elimination & Consolidation Adjustmenis {5.46) (4,7963.004) {0.09) (83,143)
Grand tatal; £7,88.48,025 %,36,46,087
Minority Intarest in subsidiaries 36,03, 702 3930603
Share of Profit in Associates
{iii) Contingent Liabilities not provided for : Current Year Previous Year
Guarantees :- -
& Bank Guarantee 11,4757 917 6,24,40,174
Claims against the company not acknowledge as Debi
b, Income Tux Lisbility under Dispute : 52,16,77% 52,168,779
¢, Excise Duty Liability Disputed 16,62,962 16,62,962
d.  Sales Tax Liability Disputed 2 34,753,954
e Associates Sales Tax Lisbility Disputed 36,44,191 36,44,191
f  Associntes Entry Tax Disputed 93,950 03,050

Mote: (2) The Income Tax Liability and Excise Duty Liability are being contested by the Company at Nagpur High Court, The Company has been advised by
its legal cansultants that it has a pood case and the demands are nat tenahle.

(b) Sales Tax Liability raised on the Noweleo Industries Pvi. Lid is being contested by it at Addl Commissioner Cominercial Tax, Raipur & Chattisgarh
Sales Tax Tribunal.

tch Eniry Tax Liability raised on the Nowelen Industries Pvi. Lid is being contesied by it at Add]. Commissioner §ominercial Tax, Raipur.

AT

(iv) Detnils of Sharcholders having more than $% shares in the company s on 31 5t March 2019 as under :-




DIFFUSI‘:N

FITEGER T UG T S ) ety

Current Year Previoos Year
J 0

Sr.MNo. | Name of the Share Holder |, o\ ore Holding| No of Shares "‘;]';'Ifi':;” Na of Shares
] MF.N.K.GEEE d1,74% 15,600,191 41.74% 15,640,191
2 Mr.N.K.Garg [HUF] B.OD% 2,98 897 5.00% 2,983,897
3 Mrs.Chilra Garg 22 73% B.4% 633 22.73% B.49.653
4 Mr.Prashant Garg 17.74% 662 893 17.70% 661,647
3 Dr. Nitin Garg 5. 77% 215,831 5.77% 215,811
] Mr. Manfred Kluge 0.00% - 00034 -

{¥) Fair Value of Investments :-
8) Quoted Mon Trade Investment of 1,700 (Previous Year 1,700)
value of which is Bs, 60,146/ (Previous Year Rs. 94,265/).

Equity shores of Syndicate Bank at & cost of Rs. | 7,000/ { Previous Year Rs, ] 7.0004) the Market

C) Mutual Fund Investment

{viii} Earning Per Share :
Wet Profit afier Tax after Prior Period Items
Mo, of Shares Cutstanding
Weighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share
[ Mominal Value Rs 10/~ cach ] (Bs.)

{ix} Break-up of Delerred Tax Assets /{ Llabilties ) :

Deferred Tax Liability:

Timing Difference on account of Carrying amount of Fixed Assets in the Fina t&{
Statements and the Income Tax Retumn .

{vii) Excise duty relating to sales has been disclosed as a reduction from turmover, Excise duty
been disclosed in Note 22 "Change in Inventories”

Sr. No. Name of Mutual Fund Amouot No. of Units Market Value
1 ST Blackrock India Tiger Fund 1,59, 36,682 46,350 42,77,166
{Previous Year) 2341738 32,546 30,73.447
: DSP Blackrock Opportunities Fund 521,582,106 5,537 1235822
(Previous Year) B.20,335 5537 11,701,401
3 Franklin India Flexi Cap Fund 10,56,77,897 5,517 6,92,297
(Previous Year) 537,575 8517 6,55.495
- 4 Franklin India Prima Fund 10,14,69,398 3,195 31,12,286
{Previous Year) 14.33.070 1,907 18,23 544
5 HDFC Equity Fund - 5,195 35,358,909
(Previous Year) 16,315,192 3,337 15,74, 280
P HDFC Prudence Fund 78,27,632 13,289 26,71,892
{Previous Year) 1497110 3,732 18,10,424
o Prudential ICICI Discovery Fund 180,600 25,327 3705095
(Previpus Year) 201,22 182 17.266 2403,321
g Prudential ICICI Infrastructure Fund 4,58,80,951 53,858 27,95, 785
{Previous Year) 2145271 53.B58 2771010
9 Absl Front Line Equity Fund 302,262 2,560 5,800,304
(Previous Year) = - -
10 Reliance Money Manager Fund - 45 1,15,642
{Previous Year) 100,000 45 107,140
I ICICT Pru -Dynamic Plan - 12,685 33,99,356
{Previous Year) 17,48.247 8,168 20,61 462
|2 IDFC -Premicr Equity Fund 140,450 32,463 47,011
{Previous Year) 14,57.447 19,276 17,39, 765
13 Frankline- India Bluechip Fund - 10,344 48,77.587
{Previous Year) 28,62,539 7783 33,77.020
14 Franklin India Short Term Income Plan - 6,004 2,63,99,561
{Previous Year) 2, 10,00 000 6,604 242 39,858
15 IDFC -Classic Equity - 32820 14,927,644
{Previous Year) 250,000 3,536 242,763
16 L&T Infrastructure Fund - 85,726 13,74,184
{Previous Year) 2 50,000 13,904 218320
(vi) Payment to Aoditors: Curr gar Previous Year
Audit Fees £,90,000 690,000
For ather services rendered 133,842 2,14,390

related to difference between the elosing stock and opening stock has|

Current Year Erevious Year
2.49.37.736 982 92 541
3737467 37,37 467
3737467 3737467
2540 26,30
Current Year Previous Year
24719070 200,165,951




DIFFUSIS:

T U Ry A

Deferred Tax Assets:
Expense allowable for tax purpase when paid (Section 438 ilems) ¥7,26,352 36,580,793
Met Deferred Tax Assets / {Liability) (1,89.92,718) {1,63.36,158)
{ix) Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 - "Employce Benefits”
Disclosure of Defined Benefit Gratoity Plan
Current Year Breviows Year
1} Changes in Present value of Obligation:
Present Value of Obligations as at the begining of the year 95,92,586 9505911
Interest Cost 7,011,500 5,67.394
Current Service Cost T.72434 5,86.073
Benefits Paid 7,014,131 9.44 582
Acturial (gain} / Loss on obligations 14,25 551 (3.23.610)
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 1.17,25,94% 95.92,586
2) Changes in fair Value of ta:
Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the year 1,38,07,370 1.26,0%,251
Expected return on plan assets 10,253,012 8.58,040
Contributions 14,853,083 14,97.493
Benefits Paid 7.76,131 12,00.307
Acturial Gain /{Loss) On Plan assets {25,656) 42963
Fair Value of Plan assels at the end of the year 1,55,15,678 I..‘!-ﬂ,ﬂ'rg?ﬂ
3) The amount to be recognized in the Balance sheet:
_ Present Valug of Obligations as at the end of vear 1,17,25949 93,92, 586
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year 1.55,15,678 1,38,07,370
Met mssets / (Liability) recognised in Balance sheet 37,589,729 42,14,784
4) Acturial Gain f Loss recognized:
Acturial (Gain) / Loss on Obligations 14,25 551 (3,23,6100
Acturial (Gain) / Loss for the year on plan assets (23,656) 42063
Acturial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 14,253,551 (3.23,610)
5) Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss:
Current Service cost 1.72.434 686,073
Interest Cost 711,508 6,67 594
Expected return on plan assets (1025m [6.02.214)
Met acturial ((Gain) / Loss recognized in the year 14,551,207 (3.66,573)
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 19,10,138 386,080
) Assumption;
Discount Rate 7.65% T.73% T.50% B.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%% 500 5.00%
3i-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 3-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Present Value of QObligations 11725549 95,92 586 9505911 B2.001,616
Foir Value of Plan Assets 1,55,15.678 1.3807370 12609281 1,09.40. 166
Surplus / (Deficit) in the plan 37,859,729 42,14,784 3103370 27,38.550
Experience Adjustment - Obligations 14,25,551 (323,610 4,15,158 174,867
Experience Adjustment - Plan Assets (25,656} 42,963 Mil Hil
Current ¥ear Proviows Year
Total amount of defined contribulion plan during the year ! 27,676 26,529
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For P, . Bhuta & Co, Diffusion Engineers Limited
Chartered Acconntants
Mt‘
PANKAJ BHUTA AJAY JAIN
Proprietor Chairman & Managing Director Director
Membership Mumber: 31820 DI - (0049074 DIN - 02815416
Place : Mumbai Place : Nagpur
1y 8
Date : 'lg rﬁlLL".- I ]g Date : :
| & i P Tk
e I ? A Ll (8] ;'?'_.'Ilg
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Form AQC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

A.  Diffusion Super Conditioning Services Private Limited

Sl. No, Particulars Details
1. | Sk No. CIN - US1503MH1990PTC124545
2. | Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Super Conditioning
Services Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 10-01-1990
4. | Reporting period fo: the subsidiary concerned, if =
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
5. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last -
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
6. | Share capital Rs. 380,000/-
7. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 6,243,641/-
8. | Total assets Rs. 6,925,074/
9. | Total Liabilities Rs. 289,061/-
10. | Investments Rs. 4,012,600/- {Non-current
Investments)
11. | Turnover Rs. 2,370,690/-
12. | Profit before taxation Rs. 434,001/-
13. | Provision for taxation Rs. 112,399/-
14. | Profit after taxation Rs. 321,602/-
15. | Proposed Dividend -
16. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 98.95%




B. Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And Sealant Private Limited

Sl. No. Particulars Details
17. | Sl No. CIN - U24297MH2012PTC234063
18. | Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Hernon Adhesive And
Sealant Private Limited
19. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 02-08-2012
20. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
21. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last -
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
B foreign subsidiaries
22. | Share capital Rs. 1,000,000/-
. 23. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 277,996/-
24, | Total assets Rs. 5,871,177/-
25. | Total Liabilities Rs. 4,567,475/-
26. | Investments #
27. | Turnover Rs.2,651,324/-
28. | Profit before taxation Rs. 341,755/-
29. | Provision for taxation Rs. 102,478/-
30. | Profit after taxation Rs. 239,277/-
31. | Proposed Dividend -
32. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 95.00%
C. Nowelco Industries Private Limited 1
Sl No. Particulars Details ‘
33. | SL No. CIN - U29309CT1999PTC013276
34. | Name of the subsidiary Nowelco Industries Private
i Limited .
35. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 12/03/2004
36. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if -
different from the holding company’s reporting -'
period ‘
37. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last -
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of |
foreign subsidiaries
38. | Share capital Rs. 12,455,500/-
39. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (5,622,209)/- 1
40. | Total assets Rs. 24,368,824/- H
| 41| Total Liabilities Rs. 17,535,532/-




| 42. | Investments -
|
' 43. | Turnover Rs. 21,745,114/
44, | Profit before taxation Rs. (1,057,280/-)
45. | Provision for taxation Rs.(137,709/-)
46. | Profit after taxation Rs. (919,571/-)
47. | Proposed Dividend -
48. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 55.04%
D. Diffusion MGM Machines Private Limited
(Common Key Management Personnel)
' SI. No. Particulars Details
49, | 5l. No. CIN - U29268MH2010PTC208211
50. | Name of the subsidiary Diffusion MGM Machines Private
Limited
51. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 26/09/2010
52. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if -
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
53. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last -
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of .
foreign subsidiaries
54. | Share capital Rs.100,000/-
55. | Reserves & surplus Rs.73,066/-
56. | Total assets Rs.184,586/-
57. | Total Liabilities Rs.11,520/-
58. | Investments :
59. | Turnover NIL _
60. | Profit before taxation Rs.(1,294/-)
61. | Provision for taxation _
62. | Profit after taxation Rs.(1,294/-)
63. | Proposed Dividend )
l 64. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 0%




E. Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pte Ltd.

Sl. No. | Particulars Details
65. | 81 No. UIN-BYWAZ20140111
66. | Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Engineers Singapore
Pte. Ltd.
67. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 26/11/2013
68, Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if -
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
69. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last usD
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of 1 USD=INR 69.504
foreign subsidiaries
70. | Share capital Rs.17,376,000/-
- 71. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 2,617,034/
‘ = 72. | Total assets Rs. 15,245,424/-
. 73. | Total Liabilities Rs .486,458/-
74, | Investments Rs. 13,241,763/-
75. | Turnover 3
76. | Profit before taxation Rs. (3,339,250/-)
77. | Provision for taxation -
H ' 78. | Profit after taxation Rs. (2,339,250/-)
79. | Proposed Dividend -
‘ 80. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100%
®, F. Diffusion Wear Solutions Philippines Inc.
(Subsidiary of Diffusion Engineers Singapore Pte.Ltd.)
H | SL No. Particulars Details
81. | Sl No. 2
H 82. | Name of the subsidiary Diffusion Wear Solutions
—_— Philippines Inc.
83. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 07/02/2014
84. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if -
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
85. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last PHP
datel of the rr:aleva_nt Financial year in the case of 1PHP =INR1.3134
foreign subsidiaries
‘ B6. Share cap ital HS].I,E?_U, Eﬂﬂf-
87. | Reserves & surplus Rs.1,280,724/-
\‘ a8, TDtEll dss5ets Rs. 14’3?9’3491"_




7
: ‘ | 89. | Total Liabilities Rs.3,904,825/-
90. | Investments Nil
‘ ‘ 91. | Turnover Rs.4,425,017/-
92. | Profit before taxation Rs.,7,050,120/-
H 93. | Provision for taxation Rs.2,011,181/-
94. | Profit after taxation Rs.5,038,939/-
‘ 95. | Proposed Dividend -
H 96. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100%
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year,
.;,




Statement pursuant to Se

Companies and Joint Ventures

ction 129 (3) of the Com

Panies Act, 2013 related to Associate ||

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year,

Note: This Form
certified.

For P. R, Bhuta & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 101471w

Name of associates/Joint Ventures MecdiffSdnBhd LSN Diffusion | | |
(Associate of Ltd.

Diffusion Engineers ||

Singapore Pte Ltd.) ] ||

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31/12/2018 31/12/2018 |
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint 17-12-2013 31-08-2012 |
Venture was associated or Acquired ||
3. Sharesof Associate/Joint Ventures held by - - ||
the company on the year end | |

No. 300,000 954.45 |
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture Rs.5,082,000/- Rs.86,439,764/- |
Extend of Holding (In percentage) 30.00% 27.27% |||
4. Description of how there is significant |||
influence ||
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is NA NA | |
not consolidated | |
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as Rs.9,042,754/- Rs.293,883,425/- || ||
per latest audited Balance Sheet ||
7. _Profit/Loss for the year I
i. Considered in Consolidation Rs.116,982/- Rs. 847,767/- ||
. Not Considered in Consolidation Rs.272,957/- Rs. 2,261,023/- | |

is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be ||

Hiog ot | ||

Pankaj Bhuta Prashant Garg Ajay Jain

Proprietor (DIN -00049106) (DIN - 02815416 |
Mem. No. 31820 (Director) (Director) |
Place :Mumbai Date: 19.08.2019 Date: 19.08.2019 ||
Date :19.08.2019



